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To: Greenblatt, Jason (jgreenblatt@trumporg.com)Ligreenblatt@trumporg.com]; Michael 
Cohen[mcohen@trumporg.com] 
Cc: Cornwell, K. Don (IBD)[don .cornwell@morganstanley.com] 
From: Hill, Alex (IBD) 
Sent: Wed 8/6/2014 11 :35:46 AM 
Subject: RE: Buffalo Bills Bid Package 
Authorization and Consent to Release Records.doc 

Michael, Jason , 

Looking forward to meeting you all today. One near term NFL item we would like you all to fill out and 
have Mr. Trump sign is the attached Authorization and Consent to Release Records. If you all could get 
that back to us tomorrow that would be greatly appreciated . 

Also, we would like to offer you all the opportunity to tour the newly modernized Ralph Wilson Stadium 
the week of the 18th. Please let us know if there is a day that works that week for a trip to Buffalo. 

Best regards, 
Alex 

Alex Hill, Vice President 
Morgan Stanley ! Investment Banking Division 
1585 Broadway, 35th Floor I New York, NY 10036 
Phone: +1 212 761-2401 
Fax: +1 646 202-9161 
Alex.M.Hill@morganstanley.com 

-----Original Message----­
From: Hill, Alex (IBD) 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 10:17 AM 
To: Greenblatt , Jason (jgreenblatt@trumporg.com); Michael Cohen 
Cc: Cornwell, K. Don (IBD) 
Subject: RE: Buffalo Bills Bid Package 

Michael, Jason, 
Wanted to confirm if the 6th worked for the management presentation. Let us know if it does or does not 
work. 

Alex Hill, Vice President 
Morgan Stanley I Investment Banking Division 
1585 Broadway, 35th Floor I New York, NY 10036 
Phone: +1 212 761-2401 
Fax: +1 646 202-9161 
Alex.M.Hill@morganstanley.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Greenblatt, Jason (jgreenblatt@trumporg.com) 
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 2:23 PM 
To: Hill, Alex (IBD); Michael Cohen; Cornwell, K. Don (IBD) 
Subject: RE: Buffalo Bills Bid Package 

Hello Alex, 
I have a call into Don from a short while ago to discuss. 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Hill, Alex [mailto:Alex.M.Hill@morganstanley.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 12:51 PM 
To: Michael Cohen; Cornwell, K. Don 
Cc: Jason Greenblatt 
Subject: RE: Buffalo Bills Bid Package 

Michael, Jason, 
Wanted to check in on below and see if the 6th worked for your team. 

Alex Hill, Vice President 
Morgan Stanley I Investment Banking Division 
1585 Broadway, 35th Floor I New York, NY 10036 
Phone: +1 212 761-2401 
Fax: +1 646 202-9161 
Alex.M.Hill@morganstanley.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hill, Alex (IBD) 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 5:42 PM 
To: 'Michael Cohen'; Cornwell, K. Don (IBD) 
Cc: Greenblatt, Jason (jgreenblatt@trumporg.com) 
Subject: RE: Buffalo Bills Bid Package 

Michael, 
Regarding management presentation dates, would you all be able to do August 6th in Detroit? Let us 
know and we will follow up with further logistics. 

Alex Hill, Vice President 
Morgan Stanley I Investment Banking Division 
1585 Broadway, 35th Floor I New York, NY 10036 
Phone: +1 212 761-2401 
Fax: +1 646 202-9161 
Alex.M.Hill@morganstanley.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Cohen [mailto:mcohen@trumporg.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:52 PM 
To: Cornwell, K. Don (IBD) 
Cc: Hill, Alex (IBD); Greenblatt, Jason (jgreenblatt@trumporg.com) 
Subject: Re: Buffalo Bills Bid Package 

Don, 
I just tried you in the office and left a message. I am available to speak at your convenience. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Michael D. Cohen 
Executive Vice President and 
Special Counsel to 
Donald J. Trump 
725 Fifth Avenue 
New York, New York 10022 
Phone: 212-836-3212 
Cellular: 646-853-0114 
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mcohen@tru mporg. com 

> On Jul 31, 2014, at 3:34 PM, "Cornwell, K. Don" <Don.Cornwell@morganstanley.com> wrote: 
> 
> Michael, 
> 
> Let me know when you have a moment to catch up on the Bills. 
> 
> Thanks 
> 
> Don 
> 
> 
> K. Don Cornwell, Managing Director 
> Morgan Stanley I Investment Banking Division 
> 1585 Broadway, 35th Floor I New York, NY 10036 
> Phone: +1 212 761-4249 
> Fax: +1 212 507-2893 
> Don.Comwell@morganstanley.com 
> 
> 
> Be carbon conscious. Please consider our environment before printing this email. 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Michael Cohen [mailto:mcohen@trumporg.com] 
> Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 3:36 PM 
> To: Hill, Alex (IBD) 
> Cc: Cornwell, K. Don (IBD); Greenblatt, Jason Ugreenblatt@trumporg.com) 
> Subject: Buffalo Bills Bid Package 
> 
>Alex, 
> Jason Greenblatt and I just dropped off the packet with Margay at your office for Don. Can you please 
ensure that he receives it and advise me so I can confirm to Mr. Trump it's receipt? 
> Thank you. 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
> Michael D. Cohen 
> Executive Vice President and 
> Special Counsel to 
> Donald J. Trump 
> 725 Fifth Avenue 
> New York, New York 10022 
> Phone: 212-836-3212 
> Cellular: 646-853-0114 
> mcohen@trumporg.com 
> 
> This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that 
any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the recipient should 
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for 
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any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
> 
> 
>----------------------
> 
> NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is not acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained 
herein are not intended to be, and do not constitute, advice within the meaning of Section 975 of the 
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. If you have received this communication 
in error, please destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately. 
Mistransmission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley reserves the right, to 
the extent permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications. This message is 
subject to terms available at the following link: http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers. If you cannot 
access these links, please notify us by reply message and we will send the contents to you. By 
messaging with Morgan Stanley you consent to the foregoing. 

NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is not acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained herein 
are not intended to be, and do not constitute, advice within the meaning of Section 975 of the Dodd­
Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. If you have received this communication in 
error, please destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately. Mistransmission 
is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley reserves the right, to the extent 
permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications. This message is subject to terms 
available at the following link: http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers. If you cannot access these 
links, please notify us by reply message and we will send the contents to you. By messaging with Morgan 
Stanley you consent to the foregoing. 
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AUTHORIZATION AND CONSENT TO RELEASE RECORDS 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

I hereby authorize each of (i) the National Football League (the "NFL") and 
(ii) Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Irrevocable Trust UAD March 25, 2014 and Buffalo Bills, Inc. 
(collectively the "Bills") to investigate my background solely for purposes of a potential 
commercial transaction (the "Potential Transaction") between me and the Bills. In the 
course of the investigation, I authorize each of the NFL and the Bills to obtain records 
about me, including, but not necessarily limited to, credit records, financial records 
(including banking records), employment records, academic records, criminal and civil 
litigation records. 

I hereby direct you to release the above-listed information upon the Bills' 
or the NFL's request, as applicable. This release is executed in reliance on the covenant 
of each of the NFL and the Bills that it will use the information solely for the purpose 
of evaluating the Potential Transaction. I hereby release you, as custodian of such 
records, and your officers, employees or related personnel, both individually and 
collectively, from any and all liability for damages of whatever kind, which may at any 
time result to me, my heirs, family or associates because of compliance with this 
authorization and request to release information, or any attempt to comply with it. 
Should there be any question as to the validity of this release, you may contact me as 
indicated below. 

I have read the foregoing release, understand it and agree to the terms and 
conditions therein. 

Date Signature 

Telephone# Name (Please Print) 

Social Secmity Number 

Driver's License# 

State 
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